
Durham, John, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Busse, Dollie L <Dollie.L.Busse@conocophillips.com> 
Monday, November 04, 2013 1:25 PM 
Durham, John, EMNRD 
FW: Decker A 2E (3004525676) - P&A/Cathodic Equipment 

Hi John, 

My information below was incorrect, the Cathodic equipment left on location is servicing the Decker A 3 (3004520743). 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 

From: Busse, Dollie L 
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 10:59 AM 
To: John.Durham(3)state.nm.us 

Subject: Decker A 2E (3004525676) - P&A/Cathodic Equipment 

Hi John, 

I've found the Decker A 2F that is scheduled to be P&A'd early in 2014 and the Decker A IB that is producing. 
I'm waiting for confirmation that the Cathodic equipment left on location at the Decker A 2E was left to protect these 
wells. 

They are all in Section 3, T31N, R12W. I ' l l let you know as soon as I hear back. 

Thanks for the heads up! 
Dollie ^ 

Dollie L. Busse | Staff Regulatory Technician | ConocoPhillips | San Juan Business Unit | P.O. Box 4289 | Farmington. 
NM 87499 | Office: 505-324-6104 | E-mail: dollie.l.busse@cop.com 

Safety People Integrity Responsibility Innovation Teamwork 

Thanks! 
Dollie 

l 


